

Mandy Zamora, RN

210-849-9699

Mandylambert7@yahoo.com

A licensed RN with over 12 years combined LVN experience, who excels in fast paced environments, adapts to new work flows quickly, excellent in multitasking, communicates well with others, and participates with great team work. Dedicated and committed to providing quality, compassionate care.

Professional Experience

Queens Medical Center-Level 1 Trauma Hospital- Honolulu, HI.

Covid Crisis Nurse/ Travel Nurse- 8/2021-Present

Supervisor-Erica Tonimoto-808-352-1885

Encompass Rehabilitation Hospital- San Antonio, TX

Charge Nurse-11/2019-8/2021

Supervisor- Sara Pena- 210-842-1285

Las Colinas at Westover Hills- San Antonio, TX

Charge Nurse-1/2019-11/2019

Supervisor-Apryl Champion- 210-305-5730

Frank Tejada State Veteran's Home- San Antonio, TX

Charge Nurse-2/2018-1/2019

Supervisor- Rachel Bake-830-216-9456

START Center for Cancer Care- San Antonio, TX

Triage Nurse-2/2018/12019

Supervisor- Leslie Smetzer-210-614-3349

Country Care Manor- San Antonio, TX

Charge Nurse-10/2011-03/2013

Supervisor- Rachel Bake-830-216-9456

Licenses/Certifications

*RN License #-1028158

*BLS Certification-Expires 4/30/2023

*ACLS Certification-Expires 6/30/2023

*IV Certified- Master Train

Education

Galen College of Nursing- San Antonio, TX- 7/2019-12/2021 (RN)

Kaplan College of Nursing- San Antonio, TX- 6/2010-8/2011 (LVN)